Rachel Tibbetts

From: Caroline Ford

Sent: 13 March 2020 13:59

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: 20/00293/0UT - Bicester Gateway Business Park, Wendlebury Road, Chesterton

Please record and scan onto the above.

Thanks

Caroline Ford BA. (Hons) MA MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer — Major Projects Planning Team
Development Management Division

Place and Growth Directorate

Cherwell District Council

Tel: 01295 221823

Email: caroline.ford@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Web: www.cherwell.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

From: Tim Screen <Tim.Screen@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Sent: 09 March 2020 10:49

To: Caroline Ford <Caroline.Ford@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: 20/00293/0UT - Bicester Gateway Business Park, Wendlebury Road, Chesterton

Caroline

From the updated LVIA December 2019 the assertion to create denser landscaping for the purpose of shielding the
residential areas should be questioned (refer to para 6 Description of Revised Proposals):

1. 1lam concerned about the visual impact of the proposed green wall ( wide enough for a bund?) to the western
and eastern boundaries.

2. There is no indication of the height and width of the wall. Cross-sections will be required.

3. The deposition of spoil from foundations may be used to construct the wall (bund?).

4. A naturalistic-looking earth mounds could be used the gain height with trees planted on them — cross sections
will be required. This will keep uncontaminated subsoil and topsoil on site to be used sustainably.

5. Cross-sections should include building heights with year 0 and year 15 growth projections.

6. The BS5827 constraints for the protection of hedgerows on west, east and southern boundaries i.e. the root
protection area.

7. The land acquisition for the green wall would be better used to plant ultimately larger native trees on the
western boundary.

8. Evergreen Scots Pine for year round cover, plus Silver Birch, Field Maple, Oak, Hornbeam to be planted on
the western boundary.

Regards

Tim

Tim Screen CMLI
Landscape Architect
Environmental Services
Cherwell District Council
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This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..
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